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ADRMS Poiﬁ? - 4 station on the Oreat Korthern Ry., Klamath County, Cregon. S0
g ' named by the G. H. Ry. becouse of iis proximity %o prominent
projsetion in the hills, lying north of the line, namad "Adsgs
Point™ in honor of & pionser sattler by the name of sdensg. ©
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 AIRPORT = & station on the Grest Norithern Ry., Klemath County, Oregon. ’i‘aifs'
B : nese was given by the G. E. By. bscause it is sdjacent to Klamath

<

Fells munieipsl airport. ©

CRLGONA ~ A town in Klamath County, Oregon. It was naued for the Algons Luse-
S : per Co. Ths neme is said to be a combiration of two indien words,
nilgonguin®, nema of & tribe of Indisns, &nd Ygoma", mouning ve-
ters. Variows forms of the neme have boen used in several states. &

BOND - A city in Daschatss County, Oregon. Uhe nome 33 derived from Tare-

Co well Bond, & print on the Deachates River, which received ids de-
soriptive nsne vecause it was at {this place travelers over ihe
piloneer singa road hed thelr 1sot view of tha river. fThls ploce
is & Qoubls bend in the river, where tho c¢ity 1s now located, end
was the most accossible place for plongers 1o g2t & wogon down o
the wster's odge and ford the streom. It pfforded o good place
t0 camp in pleasant surroundings. The place began 1o b2 knoun as
Farswell Dand, and the name was appropriste irrespescitive of tha
destinstion of the $raveler, porth, south, esst or west. This
orizin of the nome has baen ovjected to on the ground that ciad-
grant travelers would not say "rarovell” when they meznt "gocd~
bye™, for "furewell" wcant a place whare the fare was good. Naver—
tholese, "iarewsll™ in tho nenss of "goodhye'" was not &0 wncciasn
use of tho werd, and meant that the emigranis were serey o leave
tha pleassnt spot. Bend was platted May 28, 1904, by Pilot Butte .
Lavelonzant Co. &

BIRHAE -~ A towm in Loesen County, California. The naps wes given iv honor of
i o pioneer fanily which sattlied at thst place., © -
CALINUS - A station in Xlamath County, Cvegon. It was nazed by the Southzra
Peoific Co. prooumably bsosuse a high hill lylsng east of tha sie-
tion besars the nase "Calinms Batte.”" &
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Origfn of Station licmes - Qregon.&,CQLifornia (Contfd)'

CHRULT - A small setilement in Klamath County, Oregon. The nang was glven
in honor of & Klasmatih Indlan chief who was ona of the twenty-six
who gigned the trsaiy of Cct. 14, 1B64. & _ :

CHILOZUIN - A toen in Klamath County, Oregon. - Chiloquin is the.white nen's form
of & Xlanath Indisn fanlly nane "Chaloguin.” Chelognin was the
village chief of the old Indizn toen of Roauck Siwas, or Palnted
Kock, snd his nane wes given &5 Chaloguenas in the treaty of 1804.

Pwo oons, George end Hose Chaloquin, served with the state troopa

in the dodoe war. &

CRESCEHT -~ A saall town in Klsmath County, Oregon. It was namod for large
Crescent Lske a short distsnce 1o the west. It is an important
trading point on The Dalles-California Highway about 50 miles
south of Bend. It was at this place that the proposed Junction
of the Harrimon north and south &nd east end west rallroad was %o
have been located, under the nause of 0dell, for Odell lLake. Thers
was another Odell in the State, so the promoters of the townsite
changed the nome to Crescent. & ' - :

FREONT ~ b otation on the Grest Worthern Ky., in Klansth County, Oregon. 1t
: iz belicved thes naze wag given in honor of General Fremont, very
closely connected with the opening up of the Central Oregon coun~

try. %

GLASS,EQﬁﬁTgiﬁ-'A station on the Great Horthern Ly., in iodoc County, California.
Npzed after "Class xountain®, locwmted about 4 niles westerly, which
has & prominent obsidisn flow nesr top on the east fuce. €

- KIBK - A town in Klamath County, Crggon. Kirk 43 tho name of ths Indian
feily upon whose allotuent the comaunity is located. The name wis
firat chosen by the Southorn Facific Co. for a sistion 8t a point
that was for several years the end of the line north of Elumeth
¥alls. The post office was established in 1320, with the name
Kirkford; why the sdditional syllable no one seens to know, al-
though 14 is truz thsre ies a ford in willizmson River neardy. The
schema of 4ifferent numss for {he railroad otation end for poat
office beins unsatisfectory, in 1925 the postel suthorities chonged

the office nome to kirk to egree with the stetion neme. &

ELAMATH FALLS~ A eity in Klanath Couniy, Tregon. Fienath is the none of an Indian

AL
tribe, sad the city is locatsd at the falls of Link River where
thet stresam flows into Leke Swauna. The place was eriginally known
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families sottled at the site and chose the nawg

groving cozaunity on land

as linkville, for Link Xiver. The Blanmath Indian nasme for the

place was "Yulalona”, or "iusuna®, nesning 'to nova dback gnd forth",
roferring to ths fact that during sirong south winds the waters of

Link Ziver above the £alls were bloen back, thus leaving psrt of
the stream, including the falls, partly dry. The Indian name for
the falls:in Link River was "Tiwlshkeni", or wpush of fslling wa- :
ters plece." lake BEwAuna was derived from the Indian word “lusuna®,

evove explainsd: & - o

station on the Great Norihern Ry., in Deschutes County, Oregon. %,

is bslicved the nsae woy dorived from lavs Eutte, neay tha statian,';:v:

o
&

snd from the nature of the surrounding country.
- e . . |

tovn in Klemath County, Oregon. On Sept. 30, 1?09; 65 Fohemien
¥alin for & town
in Bohenis, Czgchoslovakia, their former hoas. 1t s a rapidly

that was formerly &t the botton of Tule .-
or ithstt Loke, which has baen greatly diminishsd by the Reclaemntion
Service. & L ’ ,

ststion on the Creat Horthern Ry., in ¥odoc Coupty, California.
fhe nama is derived fron "damsoth Cave”, & lsrge lave cave extend-
irng for sbout 5-1/2 miles alons the G.H. line. It is a national
monunent, under jurisdiction of the Forestry lept. ©

tovm in Klamsth County, Oregon. It was named for Hathen 3. Herrill,
who moved from Naw fianpshire to California in 1869. In 1881 he
moved te Chehalis County, Yashington, sand in 18390 settled et the
presaat site of Merrill. He purchesed & ranch in the spring of
1894 and laid out e portica of the town of Yerrill. &

toun in Klomath County, Oregon. This is a prominent point on the
east shore of Upper Klsumath laks, about 15 niles north of Elamsth
Fells. 3o nonmad bocause the Xodoe Indians, under Capiain Jacik,
lived thore from Dec. 31, 1869, to Apr. R8, 1870, and then escaped
and went back to their old habitat further south. fThe name lodoo
ja derived fros the Elemsih Indisn words "nos", meaning sputh, and
"{akni”, meaning Yo native of that place or country™, the ferm unsed
by the Kloosth trite io dasignate their noighvors 4o ths south.
lodot Point is a well known locality in Xlomath Indisn {olklore,

where 1% is spoken of as "Niudl™ end also “iyant.® &
station on the Great northern Ry., in Hodoe County, Califemia. I%
was naned for Scarface Charlay, & licutensnt of Captain Jock, leader
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Origin of Station Kemgs = Oregon & California {Cont'd)

of & treacherous bund of Hodoc Indisns who egeaped fron the
Klsmath Reservadion, in 1872, end entrenched themselves 80 8o~
curely noer what is now known &9 stronghold {ses below) that a
guch superior force of soldlers wore unable to drive them out. &

STONEBRIDGE = A siation on the Grest Horthern Ry., in Klamath County, Californisa.
: " lsmed after sn old cruds bridge foracd by placing rocks end boul~
ders moross Lost River, vhich is near the sistion. It was con-
structed by Indians prior to setilenent of the country. &

 STHONGNOLD - A ststion on the Creat Fortheran liy., in Modoc County, Csliforaia.

' S  Becauss of hostility towurds the Klemath indisna, & band of iodoo
Indiens, during the years 1872-1875, under the leadership of Cap~
tein Jsck left tho Klamath Reservation on Upper &lamailh lake, and
traveling by foot and boat, yezchod the lava beds just south of
Pule Lake. Having anple time, the Indisns fortified themselves by
choosing the mest rugged sections of the lava bods adjacent 10 the
lake, where they were essured a supply of water, ga2s and fish. A
detachsnent of soldiers from ¥Fort Klamath, later Joined by nuwbers
of vanchers of gouthern Uregon, found the Indians so securely en-
trenched they couldn't drive them oub. Becaure & small band of
Indiens {some 400, including womsn and children) werc able to re-
sist the stiocks of & force of 1,500 soldiers end ranchers, the
site of the encampment became known as Captain Jack's Stronzhold.
after four mouths of rosistance, with no great loss to their oen
forces, the lndians were invited. 10 u conferonce with tha spldiers,
during which one of Captain Jaek's lievtenants, called Sheclnssty
Jim, fired in the dlrection of the soldiers, killing an officer
and precipitating the batile whieh concluded the war. The lezders,
including Ceptain Jack, Scarface Charley, Shacknasty Jim snd others,
were hung, while the others were returned te the reservation. The
vattle site lies 7 wiles south of Stronghold. &

& denotes information faken from “Oregon Geographic Nemes" - By Lewis
A. HeArthur, Director of Oregon distorical Sociaty; Sccretsry, Ure~
gon CGeographic Doard; ¥allow, American {zographical Socliely.

¢ denotss information furmishad Wy C. ¥. Hengel, Lgsistent Znglnser,
Great Korthern Dy. :
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¢  denotes information furnishsd by 4. J. ditchsl, Assistant Superinten~
dent, Spokens, Portland & Seutile Ay., ¥ortland, Ore. e

—40—




